From: Pote, Sue
Sent: 3/1/2012 3:40:49 PM
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(jim.metropulos@sierraclub.org); janreid@coastecon.com
(janreid@coastecon.com); jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com
(Jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com); Jean-Claude.Bertet@ladwp.com (Jean-
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Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: R.11-05-005: Shell Energy North America (US), L.P.'s March 2012 RPS Progress
Report

To: All parties on the service list in R-11-05-005:

Shell Energy North America (US) L.P. serves a redacted version of its March 2012 RPS Progress
Report. The full, unredacted version of this document is being served via e-mail on the Energy
Division. The full, unredacted version, as well as the attached redacted version, is being served via
Federal Express on the Honorable Regina D’Angelis, Presiding Administrative Law Judge, and the
Honorable Anne E. Simon, Presiding Administrative Law Judge.

The attachments to this e-mail include a cover letter and a PDF version of the redacted compliance
report, including the Officer Verification Form.

If you have any questions regarding the attached submission, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned or Marcie Milner of Shell Energy.

Respectfully submitted,

John W. Leslie

Attorney for Shell Energy North America (US), L.P.
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Jjohn W, Leslie

Luce, Forward, Hamilton & Scripps LLP
600 West Broadway, Suite 2600

San Diego, CA 92101-3391

Direct: {(619) 699-2536

Facsimile: (619]) 699-2536

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This e-mail and any attachments contain information from the
law firm of Luce, Forward, Hamilton & Scripps LLP, and are
intended solely for the use of the named recipient or
recipients. This e-mail may contain privileged attorney/client
communications or work product. Any dissemination of this e-
mail by anyone other than an intended recipient is strictly
prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, you are
prohibited from any further viewing of the e-mail or any
attachments or from making any use of the e-mail or
attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail in
error, notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the
e-mail, any attachments, and all copies thereof from any drives
or storage media and destroy any printouts of the e-mail or
attachments.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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